

From: Kashyap Sanghavi <kashyap@bombayoilseals.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:46 AM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; kushal@bombayoilseals.com <kushal@bombayoilseals.com>; Sales-Poonam <sales@bombayoilseals.com>
Subject: Re: BOSCO QUOTATION - 1180 - JINDAL ALUMINIUM -RE: Enquiry No:'EN230601300'-'B5574'Bhiwadi Division
 
Dear sir, 

We can provide chevron packing in pu as well, please confirm configuration of the packing like top and bottom in ebonite and middle in PU. 

If this information is not available please just send a photograph. 

In case of any queries please feel free to contact me. 

[image: ]


On 05-Jul-2023, at 10:42 AM, Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

Reminder...........
Kindly attach the quotation for.

Material - HPU


Consider it as urgent
	AND DONT IGNORE MY MAILS AND PHONE CALLS

	

	




From: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 9:33 AM
To: Sales-Poonam <sales@bombayoilseals.com>; info@bombayoilseals.com <info@bombayoilseals.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; 'Kashyap Sanghavi' <kashyap@bombayoilseals.com>; 'Kashyap Sanghavi' <kushal@bombayoilseals.com>
Subject: Re: BOSCO QUOTATION - 1180 - JINDAL ALUMINIUM -RE: Enquiry No:'EN230601300'-'B5574'Bhiwadi Division
 
Dear Sir,

Reminder...........
Kindly attach the quotation for.

Material - HPU

Consider it as urgent
	

	

	




From: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 3:21 PM
To: Sales-Poonam <sales@bombayoilseals.com>; info@bombayoilseals.com <info@bombayoilseals.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; 'Kashyap Sanghavi' <kashyap@bombayoilseals.com>; 'Kashyap Sanghavi' <kushal@bombayoilseals.com>
Subject: Re: BOSCO QUOTATION - 1180 - JINDAL ALUMINIUM -RE: Enquiry No:'EN230601300'-'B5574'Bhiwadi Division
 
Dear Sir,

Send us a quotation for,
Material - HPU

	Warm Regards

	SHASHANK BM

	




From: Sales-Poonam <sales@bombayoilseals.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 4:46 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; info@bombayoilseals.com<info@bombayoilseals.com>
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>; 'Kashyap Sanghavi' <kashyap@bombayoilseals.com>; 'Kashyap Sanghavi' <kushal@bombayoilseals.com>
Subject: BOSCO QUOTATION - 1180 - JINDAL ALUMINIUM -RE: Enquiry No:'EN230601300'-'B5574'Bhiwadi Division
 
Ref: BOSCO/2023-24/PV/1180                                                                                21/06/2023
 
M/S JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
PH. NO. 9611195368
E-mail : <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
 
Kind Attn.: MR. Naresh kumar.
 
Dear Sir,
With reference to your enquiry No. EN230601300 dated 20/06/2023, here we provide you our best rates against your requirement as follows-
 
QUOTE IN NBR
 
	SR. NO.
	MATL CODE
	MATERIAL DISCRIPTION
	QTY
	UOM
	RATE / PC

	06430824
	DI230601145 - 20-JUN-23  -SEAL KIT FOR BP1 PRESS CONTAINER SHIFTING CYLINDER AS PER DRG. NO. BP1-1650-04/2-A4,MATERIAL:- HPU RED COLOUR,     - 2 SETS 

	 
	EACH KIT INCLUDES FOLLOWING ITEMS

	1
	CHEVRON PACKING SET PISTON SEAL [NBR] 220X250X50.8  (1 SET CONSIST OF 2 NOS)
	1
	NOS
	4320

	2
	CHEVRON PACKING SET PISTON SEAL[NBR]
160X189.5X54
	1
	NO
	1500

	3
	PISTON SEAL WITH “O” RING (PU RUBBER )
237.5 X 250.00 X 11
	1
	NO
	2500

	 
	RATE EACH SET OF ITEM CODE 06430824
	8320/-
PER SET


 
QUOTE IN FKM
 
	SR. NO.
	MATL CODE
	MATERIAL DISCRIPTION
	QTY
	UOM
	RATE / PC

	06430824
	DI230601145 - 20-JUN-23  -SEAL KIT FOR BP1 PRESS CONTAINER SHIFTING CYLINDER AS PER DRG. NO. BP1-1650-04/2-A4,MATERIAL:- HPU RED COLOUR,   - 2 SETS 

	 
	EACH KIT INCLUDES FOLLOWING ITEMS

	1
	CHEVRON PACKING SET PISTON SEAL [FKM] 220X250X50.8 (1 SET CONSIST OF 2 NOS)
	1
	NOS
	10562

	2
	CHEVRON PACKING SET PISTON SEAL[FKM]
160X189.5X54
	1
	NO
	4225

	3
	PISTON SEAL WITH “O” RING(PU RUBBER )
237.5 X 250.00 X 11
	1
	NO
	2500

	 
	RATE EACH SET OF ITEM CODE 06430824
	17287/- PER SET


 
Dimension Tolerance : ISO 3302 M2
 
Terms & Conditions. -
1. Packing                                             : NIL. 
2. Delivery                                            : Ex Work Vasai. 
3. Delivery Schedule                               : 2-3 WEEKS. 
4. Taxes and Duties                                : 18% GST
5. Inspection                                          : At your end. 
6. Payment                                            : 20% Advance with PO, balance against Proforma Invoice before dispatch.
 
Your reply is precious for is. Awaiting your valuable order. 
 
Thanking you,
Yours Faithfully.
 
Poonam Vasaikar.
Junior Manager.
M.: +91 7420866108
 
M/S BOMBAY OIL SEALS CO. 
Vasai (E) Palghar-401208
MAHARASHTRA.
 
 
From: Bhiwadi Purchase [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com] 
Sent: 21 June 2023 09:12
To: info@bombayoilseals.com; sales@bombayoilseals.com
Cc: Rajgopal C. Sarda
Subject: Re: Enquiry No:'EN230601300'-'B5574'Bhiwadi Division
 
Dear Sir,
 
Reminder...........
Kindly attach the quotation.
 
	Warm Regards

	Shashank B M

	


 

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 5:16 PM
To: info@bombayoilseals.com <info@bombayoilseals.com>; sales@bombayoilseals.com<sales@bombayoilseals.com>
Cc: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Rajgopal C. Sarda <rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230601300'-'B5574'Bhiwadi Division
 
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368
Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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